

# ANC6A08 Quick Notes

Volume 1, Issue 7

9/1/2007

## ANC6A08 in the months of July & August

The July ANC6A 08 Roundtable was cancelled secondary to the closeness to the holiday. However, the walk around the neighborhood occurred on the third Sunday of the month as always.

The 1900 block of Constitution reported concern with speeding down 19th St NE. In addition, concerns were expressed about benches missing in the park in the neighborhood. Questions were asked about ensuring enough parking for residents on the streets as well.

Our alley repaving for the 1700/1800 b/o E St NE appears to be on the schedule for FY08. However, the funds may not be available for this to be completed. For more information contact Christopher Delfs, Christopher.Delfs@dc.gov, phone 202-673-6813.

There is still graffiti all over Eliot JHS. Every time it is painted over it returns again.

Don't forget to sign up to receive message alerts from Alert DC!  
<http://eic.rrc.dc.gov/eic/site/default.asp>

These alerts will bring emergency situations in your neighborhood to your attention on the spot.

Watch for MPD-1D Teen Summit:LIVE to be on DC Channel 16!

### Items of Interest :

- Hope you had a great labor day!
- Volunteer to mentor a teen!
- School is back in session
- Community Service Hours for helping with ANC6A08! Contact Stephanie Nixon!

## ANC6A July 2007 Meeting

At the July 2007 ANC6A meeting many motions were on the floor and the following might be of interest:

- Funded grant applications submitted by Capitol Hill Community Foundation for the

Schools/Libraries project

- Sent letter to DDOT requesting conversion of 17th St NE/SE to 2-way in FY08
- Supported the survey of existing properties anywhere in the bor-

ders of ANC 6A for the potential creation of a new historic district or expansion of an existing historic district

- Potential new restaurants for H St NE presented

## ANC6A Public Safety Committee

Alicia Washington (Government Rep. from Attorney General Office of Neighborhood and Victims Services) discussed all the possible cases that would be prosecuted by their department:

- Adult traffic offenses, quality of life charges (drinking in public, public fighting etc.)
- All juveniles under 18 for all criminal offenses.
- All civil litigation, prostitution, housing code violations, slum lords etc.

Discussed the graffiti reduction bill being proposed in City Council.

## Patrol Service Area (PSA) 103 Meeting

We met the new 1D Substation Inspector along with our new Patrol Service Area Lieutenant James McCoy as well as the new Vice Lieutenant David Jelks. Contact information follows:

Inspector Lamar Greene Lamar.Greene@dc.gov  
Captain Jeff Brown Jeff.Brown@dc.gov  
PSA 103 Lt James McCoy James.McCoy@dc.gov  
1D Vice Lt David Jelks David.Jelks@dc.gov  
Sgt Curtis Williams (days) curtise.williams@dc.gov  
Sgt Mark Saunders (evenings) Mark.Saunders@dc.gov  
Sgt Raymond Middleton (midnights) Ray-

New 6A08 committee member Sylvie Lee!

Recommendations:

- Send thank you letters to thank organizations providing space and website hosting to ANC6A
- Continue search for somebody to video tape ANC6A meetings. To be discussed at the next meeting

The committee looks forward to an application for sports activities at Rosedale Recreation Center

ANC6A08 runs between the South Side of E St NE and the N Side of East Capitol St NE. On the North side of C St NE the Western half of 19th St NE and on the South side of C St NE the Western half of 22nd St NE. The Eastern side of 16th St NE on both sides of C St NE is the Western boundary.

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
						1
2	3	4 7 pm MPD 1D Citizens Advisory Council (Miner)	5	6 7pm ANC6A08, Mt Moriah Baptist	7	8
9	10 7:30 pm Rosedale Citizens Alliance	11	12 7 pm PSA 103 (Miner ES)	13 7 pm ANC6A Meeting (Miner ES)	14	15
16 Walk around 6A08 @ 2 pm (meet in front of Eliot JHS)	17 7 pm Commu- nity Outreach Committee (Church Lord Jesus Christ Apostolic Faith)	18 7 pm Alcohol Beverage Licensing (Sherwood)	19 7 pm Public Safety Committee (Sherwood Rec Center)	20	21	22
23	24 7 pm Trans- portation/Public Space Committee (900 G St NE, Community Room)	25 7 pm Economic Development & Zoning Committee (900 G St NE, Community Room)	26	27	28	29
30						

**Alcohol Beverage & Licensing**

H Street Moratorium went into effect on July 16th . Way to go ABL Committee for their diligence in getting this approved through city council. Stores had 30 days from July 16th to sell inventory.

Tommy Wells will send a letter asking that ABRA use the power it has to modify Viggys license on the sale of singles if

their license is not revoked.

Anais Bar and Lounge is opening on H Street and would currently be located at 1363 H Street, but the owner is still in the process of purchasing the building.

**Transportation & Public Space**

The committee discussed the desire for the city to expedite placing public space complaints on the citywide call center.

They also discussed the possibility of using single member district captains to work on public space and transportation concerns in the neighborhoods.

Please don't park in Flexcar or Zipcar parking spots.

Thank you for your service Sean Lovitt!

**Economic Development & Zoning**

- Discussed vacant properties with DCRA's Allen Smith
- Discussed building permits for restaurants on H St NE

Thank you for your service, Linda Whitted!

By the way check out the 6A08 community walk at <http://www.communitywalk.com/washington/dc/anc6a08/map/133783>.